Loz Anze File #
NDel- BLANTON ang .
by GIRALD F. LOI.'ERGAIC:cey . Date dictated 7 /23 /6k
1t 4a the promri; of I'In Fa1 Qna h locnod t; .

This document contains nefther recommendai nor eonell;-lonl of the Fp1,
Your agency; it and its contents are not to be wastributed outside Your agency, . e )




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Plcase Refor 1o Los Angeles, California
File No. July 23, 1964

INTERVIEW OF FRANCOIS PELOU
AS REQUESTED BY PRESIDENT'S
COMMISSION IN LETTER OF JULY 15, 1964

By letter dated July 15, 1964, the President's -
Commission requested that a French newsman, "Pierre," be
interviewed. They noted in this.letter that he had been
interviewed on television within two or three minutes after
Jack Ruby had shot Lee Harvey Oswald. '"Pierre" stated he .
had seen Ruby mingling with newsmen Jjust prior to the time . F
Oswald came from the Jjail office. The Commission also L :
requested "Pierre" be questioned if he noticed a car leaving
the Main Street ramp just before Oswald was brought down the
corridor from the Jall office door to the ramp which runs T
... from Main Street through the basement to Commerce Street. ... . ._ .

e On July 22, 1964, Francois Pelou was determined to
be staying with an uncle, Dr. Edward Standlee, 13235 014 Oak .
Lane, West Los Angeles, California, phone GRanite 2-1085.

Pelou was met and interviewed at the University of Southern - - -
California Campus where he is covering the USSR and USA Track = -~
Meet for the French press. - P AL AR

o - Pelou said he was called "Pierre" by many newsmen -~ -
:+- 1in the United States only because he is a Frenchman, as his
' name is not "Pierre." He is a representative of the French
Press News Agency; he is 5'10", 150 pounds, black hair, olive
" complexion, and 33 years old. Pelou said he went to Dallas o
immediately after the assassination of President Kennedy on 7"~
November 22, 1963. He was the only Frenchman in the basement ..
.. of the Dallas Police Department when Jack Ruby shot Lee Harvey ..
. Oswald. There was another French newsman in Dallas, Phillipe .
» """ Labro, but he was still in his hotel room at the time of this
- shooting. - -~ © . .. . I ek

—— e - . - N O .t sty

Pelou said he was interviewed by some television . . .. ...
newsman within a few minutes after Ruby shot Oswald., He = . .
recalled telling this newsman that he had seen Ruby Just prior .
‘40 the shooting and might have told this newsman that he heard .
 someone else say Ruby had been present in the basement with :




~ automobile Which
th

S Pelou satg he 414 not
i Dallag Police

™ s ;\M_ —
U w
RE: INTERVIEW OF FRANCOIS PELOU AS ' ' !
REQUESTED BY PRESIDENT!g CoMMISSION
IN LETTER oF Y 15, 1964 :
nNewsmen for 8everal minutes Prior to the shoéting. ‘Pelou salg g
€ could not 5ay that he hag §een Ruby 1in the basement Prior 3
O the time that he moved towarg Osvald an

d then ghot him,
Pelou describeg the events as £o .

Peloy &rrived in the bésement of the D2
Department about 3:00

llas Police
AM, November 24, 1963, Pel
himselr Just to the Comnm

Ou stationed .
érce Street side of two television e
Cameras that Were in the

YUSL opposite the
a4 would hav

reach the .....-
the basement from Main Street to

llowg: -~ Tl

S e

i,
P

el fomena, - kﬁv:‘t{xr»’?ﬂm »

€ main ram

- T

See or recognize Ruby in th;;_qt..f?
asement prior to the time Ruby went S
Pelou saig it was hig 1mpression»that Ruby haa -

RN

Department p
towarg Oswalq,

o T

g E T
oy



RE: INTERVIEU OF FRANCOIS PELOU AS
REQUESTED BY PRESIDENT!S COMMISSION LA
IN LETTER OF JULY 15, 1964 . ST

been there &s he had noticed no movement on the ramp toward
Main Sireet other than the cars leaving for several minutes
prior to the shooting. Pelou said he did not notice any
movement of people to his right or see anyone coming down

the ramp from the Main Street entrance. He said that it would
‘have been possible for someone to have come dovm this ramp as
he was not observing it continuously, but since it was fifty _
feet or more from where the group was gathered to the Main et
Street entrance, he felt he would have observed anyone entering
from that direction.

... . _ _ Pelou said he did recall noticing at least two -~ __ -
policemen at the Main Street entrance prior to the time of = ‘

the shooting and also recalled that there was a Police Reserve

Captain who stayed mostly in the middle of the ramp leading to

Main Street. Pelou specifically recalled this Captain as the -

Captain later denied that he was in the basement at the time - -

of the shooting. . : . IOV S

: Pelou said that since he had seen no movement and .
had noticed no one entering the ramp from Main Street, he had
assumed that Ruby had been in the Dallas Police Department
basement for several minutes prior to the shooting but he, ...
Pelou, had not seen him. : : - Sl e

¥ e —



FD-202 Mev. 3-3-59) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _7/21/64

i

On July 20, 1964, all possible routes from the Juvenile
Bureau, Room 314, Dallas, Texas, Police Department, to the Police
Officers' Locker Room were taken to determine the availability of
public telephones and the following were observed:

Walking down the
basement and continuing on
Officers' Locker Room, the
located on the f£first floor

stairway from the third floor to the
to the sub-basement to the Police
only public telephones available are
landing, numbered RI 1-0249 and RI

1-0139, and in the basement on the right side of the hallway e
across from the jail office, which are numbered RI 1-0379 and ™
RI 1-0439. ' : , : o

‘*“"““basement £from the Juvenile Bureau located on the third floor,
: nonstop by way of the elevator, the only available public tele- . .

across from the jail office, which are numbered RI 1-0379 and
RI 1-0439, } . . .

The only available telephones located in the Police

. board.

! om 7/20/64 “"»' - Dallas, Texas » #”. p DL 44.-1639_

- - . e ’”,. AN T e e
by Special Agent _ JAMES W, £ NFORD/eah 7/20/64

Dote dici..ed

This document contains nelther tecommendatio:
YOUr GQenCY: it and itx cantanta ase a—t

na nor conclusions of the FBI. N is the oroperty af tha FRY mnd fe teceed ae .

RSP

It is to be noted that, should an individual go to the -~ -

- Phones would be those located on the right side of the hallway - - . ..

Officers’ Locker Room are those operated through the city switch- SR

- . e

e SIS Y,



- F
FD-302 Rev. 3-3.59) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INYESTIGATION

7/21/64
1 ) Date '
x._ —— . . .
Detective CHARLES GOOLSBY, Juvenile Bureau, Room 314, :
Dallas, Texas, Police Department, advised that on Novembsr 24, .
1963, his duty hours were 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM, ang that he was ‘
assigned as the Desk officer.\,He Stated that, as near as he
is able to recall, Chief M, W.* S8TEVENSON eéntered the Juvenile _
Bureau sometime between 8:;00 aM and 8:30 AM and instructed him . . .

respective assignments until the movement of OSWALD wasg completed,
inasmuch as these officers would possibly be used in this move-

. Detective GOOLSBY related that, after receivingvthe‘:,wh
above inétructiops from Chief STEVENSON, he recalleqd that

1mw§DeLuxe Diner located at 1937 Commerce Street, prior to obtaining»,?
-” a vehicle at the City '

‘t':m»ww

ey

DL 44-1639

e

| 7/20/64 . .. Dallas, mexas i
- .aﬂ _at Fil. ‘

‘ Date dictate _ .‘ 7/20/64 :

[

r—r——

y Spoeial Ago_ﬁt JAMES W, SW,""‘?TORD/eah -

Fhis documaent containe netther ricomrnnndquonl nor conclusiona of the FB1, 1y 18 the property of the PRI and 6o taees o . ..
¥ agency; it and it Conlents are not te be dl-t;lbm.u_ outside vour mmeame. b ; .




. "‘ >
&
FD-302 (Rev. 3.3.59) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

7/21/64

1

1 Date

Mr. THOMAS HARIAN, 3932 Holystone, Dallas, Texas,
advised he is employed at the DeLuxe Diner, 1937 Commerce,
25 2 cook and that on November 24, 1963, his working hours
3t the diner were 6;00 AM to 6:00 pM, Mr. HARIAN stated
there was only one other employee working with him on .
November 24, 1963, that being Mrs. DIANE BUTLER, a waitress,

Mr. HARIAN related that he vaguely recalls Detective ]
- HARRISON, of the Dallas Police Department, who was accompanied
by another male individual, whose identity he dig not know, o
enter the DeLuxe Diner on the morning of November 24, 1963, S T
specific time unrecalled. pge related that Detective HARRISON

HARIAN, asked him when OSWALD was going to be moved to the Dallag ~ 7
--County Jail and HARRISON advised that OSWALD would be moved at '
10:00 AM on that morning, L

Mr. HARIAN stated the above was all he recalls De-

tective HARRISON or his companion having mentioned regarding

AR e B T Yy

- Mr. HARIAN advised that he cannot recall having seen

 JACK RUBY Or GEORGE SENATOR enter the DeLuxe Diner during the

" weekend of November 24, 1963, or having contacted Officer Sl
HARRISON or his companion. : - DRI S

iy ey

[wven -y

S

7/20/64 © . Dallas, Texas AT " DL 44-1639 "
on ' at File # -

_ Date dicta. 7/20/64

B,

ST JAMES W. SWINFORD/eah
by Special Agent

“This doéununt containe nefther l"aconnondcuon. faor conclusions of the FRI.
YOur agency; it and its cont nts are not to be distributed outside vour ananne .
T e ——— e . - . T

It h'lho property of the FB! and fe loaned tn




vl : &)
FD-302 {Rev. 3-3-59) FEDE-RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
. Date /21764 '

-or having contacted any police officexs, . .

Mrs. DIANE BUTLER, 1232 4th Avesnve, D21lla3, Texas, -
advissd that she is erployed a8t ths DeLuxe Diner, 1237 Cormmarce,
32 2 w2itress and that on November 24, 19€3, shs and Mr., THOMAS
HARIAN, the cook, were the only employees on duty from 6:00 AM
to 6:00 FPM, o L

She stated she does not recall seelng any police of- Co.
ficers in the DeLuxe Diner the morning of November 24, 1963,
and could not recall having seen JACK RUBY or GEORGE SENATOR
a3t the DeLuxe Diner during the weekend of November 24, 1963,

PR e e

by Special Agent

- c e e - e P e i

“Dallas, Texas DL 44-16397'

7./20/64. —_at ‘ File #

JAMES W, ~"INFORD/eah ... .+ -

et rei /268

‘This document containe neither r.commndcuon-. nor concluaions of the FBI. It (s the property of the FB! and Is loaned to o

_ Your agancy; it and its conlents ara not te be diatrihutad Antatda woane accaan

e x=w e

i

S e -+ g cuna W



- .o . .
v oo - . - « .

1.

FD-302 (Rev. 3-3-59) S ECERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION T
1 : L |
. Date 2/20/64 !
EVA GRANT, 3929 ,Rawlins, telephone LA 6-6258,
advised BERTHA MILLER, if alive, would be 80 years of age . :
or. more. . She is the niece of Mrs. GRANT's mother, FANNIE = .

- "RUBENSTEIN, the daughter of SARAH MOSKEWITZ {phonetic),
st.’RUBENSTEIN 8 half-sister.

Mrs. GRANT said it is her understanding her mother
had one brother, HARRY RUTLAND, deceased, and pPerhaps four
sisters, SARAH being the oldest and who had a different
father. BLANCHE and RACHEL LENA were full sisters of Mrs.
RUBENSTEIN and there was another, first name not recalled.
The only ones who came to this country, to her knowledge,
were her mother, SARAH, and brother, HARRY. She said her i
mother corresponded with her sisters in Poland prior to
World War I, but they were reportedly killed in a pogrom _ 
during world War I period :

Mrs. GRANT said she is uncertain as to brothers
and sisters of her father, JOSEPH RUBENSTEIN. She said R
ABRAHAM RUBENSTEIN, father of Dr. HYMAN I. RUBENSTEIN, was
@ brother. She said there was another ABRAHAM RUBENSTEIN = =~~~ "
at one time in Chicago who was a nephew or cousin of her . 7=
eather. S

She stated her parents were not given to joining
organizations or attending meetings and she knew of no
organization to which they belonged.

: Mrs. GRANT stated BERTHA MILLER's husband is =
deceased. She was living in Chicago at an unrecalled it
address in 1958-59, but is understood to have moved to live
with a daughter, BELLE (Mrs. HARRY) STERN in Milwaukee, . .-
Wisconsin. HARRY STERN was last known to be a distributor
of automobile parts. Mrs. GRANT professed to be unable to’
. supply addresses. Mrs. STERN has a daughter married to a.
-//doctor, name not known. Mrs. MILLER had a sister, FANNIE
FINKLESTEIN, address unknown, and a brother, JACOB deceased

AN ) e --.._._

on_1/20/64 -, Dallas, Texas __ File # DL 4471639

- MANNING C.uCLEMENTS/as'"*“W}M . 7/20/64

) by Spociul Agent ‘ Dote di ted

L4

‘Thia document contatns nollhor roeonn-nduuon- nor couclu.lon- of nu FBl. It is the property of the FBI and ls loaned h
your agency; it and tts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

SR st oW AT W —— .,

- ora s .




I

DL 44-16€33

Mre. GRANT profezsed t0 have no infoarmation that any:
of her relativea have bsern membera of the Communist Party or

any subverziva organization.

. —— e

- ———



T e L ok oot o e i A ot q T o r A Ta

FD-302 {Rev. 1-25-80)

. EDERAL BUREAU OF'INVESTIGAT y _ .
- R BURERU OF IRVESTIGAT
‘ C D July 23, 1964

1 . a—————— -

PR Y I . . , \ o b e
..J’.n{ . ."—};’_;; v_,/ . PRI
Mrs. BELLE F, STERN, nee MILLER, also known .as Mrs. HARRY el
S, ‘STERN, 8500 West Lawrence Avenue, Milwaukee, Wisconsin,

advised that she is the daughter of the late MEYER “MILLER

and BERTHAMILLER, nee MUSKOWITZ., Mrs..STERN stated that -

her mother, Mrs., BERTHA MILLER, nee MUSKOWITZ, was born .

in Poland about 1881 or 1882, now being approximately 82 . -

Years of age. She said that Mrs. MILLER. .has been 111 with
arteriosclerosis of several years' duration, and she con-

sequently 1s senile. She said that Mrs. MILLER makes her

home with her son, MORRIS MILLER (brother of Mrs., STERN)

at Apartment Number 2, 2349 West Devon Avenue, Chicago, , .
Illinois. She sald that MORRIS MILLER. (now approximately 50 TR
years of age) suffered some mental upsets throughout his R

adult life, although he is now ambulatory and employed by

his brother, SIDNEY (age approximately 56) in a delivery

service business, operated from 5816 North Spaulding Avenue,
- telephone KE 9-908k0h1cago, I1linodg, —~ - ot e

Mrs. STERN acknowledged acquaintance with EVA GRANT of R
. Dallas, Texas. Upon reflection, she stated it is her undepr- . ... "
standing that her materpal grandmother, the late Mrs. HYMAN . .
MUSKOWITZ (given name unknown) was a sister of EVA GRANT's :
grandmother, name unknown, She stated that consequently .
her common ancestry with EVA GRANT consists of their great =
grandparents, names unknown. Mrs. STERN advised that she U e
had no recollection of EVA GRANT's parents or siblings e
inciuding JACK RUBY, nor was she able to identify the
relationship of her family with any family named RUBENSTEIN
or RUBY., L _ T : :

According to Mrs. STERN, her parents MEYER MILLER, born in
- Lithuania, and BERTHA MILLER, nee MUSKOWITZ, born in Poland, -~ . .%~ ¢
- dmmigrated to the United States during the late nineteenth .. ..o
century and were married in New York City in the late 1890s.
-She ‘recalled that BERTHA MILLER, nee MJSKOWITZ, had one .. ..-
brother, JACOB MUSKOWITZ, who died about 30 Years ago, and - -
 two sisters, Mrs. LENA BATKIN, now deceased, and Mrs. FANNIE - . il
FINKLEMAN, age 90 plus, and presently a geriatric patient in AR
an unknown nursing home in the Chicago, Illinois area. ERRETANG
She sald that seven other siblings of BERTHA MILLER, nee

n

on _T/21/64  _ MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN Fite §_ MI 44173
' SA CHARLES F. AHEMN & . R S
by SA_M, W, MEEKINS/sve - Dote dictated . 7/23/HR8
This document contains nefither recomm ions nor conclu-k;no of the FBL. It te the pr .‘, of the éal ﬁnd lf loaned to

your agency; it and its conlents are not. e distributed outside your agency. . e




Loare s i K i e a0 ira B e DN oS B s G : R e 25, ma

MI 44-173 ' '
-2 - . .

MUSKOWITZ died prior to attaining adulthood.

Mrs. STERN stated that she was born on October 11, 1902 and
grew up in Chicago, Illinols. She sald that upon her .
marriage 46 years ago she assumed residence in Wisconsin
where she has resided "eontinuously since. She sald that
consequently she has lived a conslderable distance from the . . .
residence of her parents and siblings who have remained
in the Chlcago area. She explained that for this reason )
she has not malntained close contact with her more remote O N S
relatives, ~ It i1s har recollection, however, that many = .~~~ "
iears ago EVA GRANT, as a young girl, occasionally visited

n the Chicago area. ) _

-~ The interview of Mrs. BELLE F, STERN took place in the ~— == ===
- presence of her husband, HARRY S, STERN whom she consulted .
from time to time for assistance in refreshing her i
recollection. : C T A




. ; o T e I ST RN
o " e = .
X ekt : . o

FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-80) \a}EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATY )

Date __July 23, 1964

1 - ' K B

Mr. HARRY S, STERN, 8500 West Lawrence Avenue, Milwaukee,
Wisconsin, advised that he is the husband of BELLE F, STERN,
nee MILLER, and the son-in-law of BERTHA MILLER, nee
MUSKOWITZ of Chicago, Illinois and the late MEYER MILLER,

Mr, STERN stated that he has been acquainted with Mr. and

Mrs. MEYER MILLER, parents-in-law by virtue of the marriage
relationship for‘ﬁ6 years, and therefore has some acquaintance
with the identitles of relatives of the MILLER family. He
stated that he has been casually acquainted for an indefinite -
period of years with EVA GRANT of Dallas, Texas, as a distant -
relative of Mrs. BERTHA MILLER, He saild that in family circles, :
EVA GRANT was commonly referred to by a Hebrew phrase equivalent
to "EVA the redhead." Mr. STERN stated that he has no recollection
of ever having met the parents or siblings of EVA GRANT AN oo e
that he was not aware of the existence of JACK L, RUBY until S

sugiequent to the incident at Dallas, Texas on November 24, - -

-

-

Mr. STERN stated that during the years of his acquaintance R emenT
with the family of Mr. and Mrs. MEYER MILLER, he had never T
known of any relationship between the MILLER family and any . oo
family named RUBENSTEIN or RUBY, . = -

Rt~ e O T - § .

Ay ————

* " “This document coniaing neither recomme: . ons nor conclusions of the FBI. It ts the prop - of the FBI and is loaned to e
Your agency; it and ita contents are Dot 40 e dhulbnuc_! outside your agency. . . L

¥
R . B

AR o

£

On | 7/2376& ot _MILWAUKREE, WISCONSIN File #_MI 43173 oy
_ SA CHARLES F,._ AHERN & T o o ’
by SA M, W. MEEKINS/sve Date dictated _ 7/23/6% . . ',
§

|

i

L ) ’ wen O
S T 1 : . . - PR . .
N B - . .




T~

N
FD-302 (Rev. 3-3-59) \FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATléFR

Date __1/20/64

JACK L. RUBY was interviewed in a jury room on Floor
7M of the County Jail. : '

In answer to questions put to him, he furnished the-;"
following information:

He stated he was voluntarily submitting to these
questions. He stated that he had never known LEE HBARVEY OSWALD
before November 22, 1963, and that he did not assist OSWALD in
the assassination. RUBY said he had been arrested previously.

~ He said he had not taken any medication in the morning before
N this interview.

W

He explained that his middle name is LEON and that -
this name appears on his driver's license, but that he has not
_used this name for many years. .

In connection with his previous arrests, he said = . =
they were for such misdemeanors as a violation of curfew in
connection with his night club operation, and the selling of
. intoxicants after hours.

: RUBY said he was born in Chicago in 1911. He said . =~
he is not now and has never been a member of the Communist
Party or of any group that advocates the violent overthrow
of the government. He said he had never made any false :
official statements. S S

RUBY said he is a resident of Dallas. He said that
between the time of the assassination of President KENNEDY .
and the shooting of OSWALD, he had not told anyone that.-he
 was acquainted with OSWALD. 4 oo

: He said that aside frOm a statement he had made to
GEORGE SENATOR on Sunday morning, November 24, 1963, he had
told no one else anything concerning his possible: intention»
of shooting OSWALD. In this connection, he said that on =
sunday morning, while at the apartment he shared with SENATOR

o~ B

" on 7/18/64 4 _Dallas, Texas File § DL 44-1639
e : BELL P. HERNDON and . - ... - .. ... i o - e i e
- by Spociel Agoni _ﬂ._.JAMES. -"m@ﬁ : Date r" ‘aud 7/20/64

) 1'hls document contains neither recommendations noe canclullon- of the FBI. h 1s the propeﬂy ol lhn FB! und i lount‘ to
your agency; it and It contenis are not to be distributed outside your agency. .




2 :

DL 44-1639

SENATOR wag reading a newspaper and R
to the effect that,

(OSWALD), then Mrs
trial.~

Saturday night, or Sunday morning, he replied
make the decision unti} Sunday morning, - -

¢+ Saturday morning,
that he dig not ____ .

He said he does not now o
In answer to a question, he said th
at the time Lieutenant PIERCE's car
©of the City Hall Garage. .

Perate thé Carousel club;'¥*j?ﬁ“
at he was on the sidewalk )
stopped on the ramp exit ...

Dwo
. s
t ?\?F-!}l"‘.m;%w—.-.. Ce

RUBY'8ald he had previously lived in Chicago, . 'i: s

He denied that he entered the
an alleyway. He gaid he walke
Lieutenant PI

ww&‘?ﬁ'\ ‘Mv-’

.

oA

He stateq :
the rear -




R e o e i o b i . St UL AR LI SO ST P

3
DL 44-1639

‘RUBY was asked whether he got a "Wall Street Journal”
at the Southwest Drug Store during the week before the assassi-
nation, and he replied in the negative. He said he had no
knowledge of a "wall Street Journal' addressed to Mr. J. E.
BRADSHAW. ' '

He acknowledged that he had previously lived in San T s
- Prancisco. N TN TONE P N

He said that to his knowledge, neither he nor any of
his friends had telephoned the PBI at Dallas between 2: OO.A M.
~and 5:00 A.M. on Sunday morning. —= e b

He answered in the negative when asked if he had ever =~ - |
overcharged a customer. . -

RUBY said he was in the military service and had 'igff
received no disciplinary action there. He stated he did not -
shoot OSWALD to silence him. : v o

. 3
¥hen asked if prior to this arrest he had ever served . - . - i
time, RUBY stated he would have to answer no. He said a R
sentence of 30 days he would consider to be so0 1nsign1£icant e ‘ .
“that he would not considet that as serving time. = - =s .

When he hesitated in answering no to a question as
t£o vwhether he had ever been married, he was asked to explain
*his hesitancy. He replied that he had been engaged to one .-
ALICE NICHOLS, but severed relations with her in 1959. -

-ew




e T

4 - | ,

DL 44-1639 - ' S ‘ MRS

He was asked whether he had ever hit anyone with any
kind of weapon and he stated that in connection with the
operation of his night clubs, he had found it necessary on
several occasions to hit customers with his fists and various
weapons, including a gun. ' :

RUBY. said that after watching television all after- '
noon on Saturday, he felt so carried away at the great tragedy:g;_,
he felt he could be of some help if he could save Mrs. KENNEDY =~
the ordeal of coming back to the trial of OSWALD in Dallas,
and that it was at this point, on Sunday morning, that he de- )
... cided to shoot OSWALD, _ . —

In answer to further questioning, he stated that he
had been answering all questions truthfully and would continue
to do so throughout the interview. . .
He said that on Priday, November 22, 1963, he had ..
visited the synagogue in Dallas, but did not go to the Police R
- . Station before visiting the synagogue. 1In answer to a specific’ :
. question, RUBY saiqd that hes does pray. : T E

- He said that at one time he was employed by a union. . '
‘He said that on Friday night when he went to a press conference :
at the jail he did not have a gun with hinm. ' C e e

- He said he has naver knowingly attended any meeting
of the Communist Party or of any group that advocated the ==~
viclent overthrow of the government, and that no member of his
family and none of his friends had attended such meetings. ...

‘ He said that his name had legally beaﬁ changed from N
RUBENSTEIN to RUBY. He said he had previously been ip the A:my
- Alr Corps. - . .. R '

RUBY s2i1d he had never met OSWALD at the Post Office
T_ box that he rented vwhich was located near 2z Post Offica hox




AN R

5

rented by

had never

Cludb, and

club, and

‘DL 44-1639 : S

OSWALD. He said he had never ﬁsed this Post Office

mail box to do any business with Mexico or Cuba, and that he ..

done any business with CASTRO Cuba. He said the i

trip he made to Cuba was sclely for pleasure.

He was asked a gquestion as to why he had been

carrying $2,200 cash on him at one time, and he replied that
at that time his sister had been i1l and away from the Vegas =

that he had this large sum of money on his person

to pay bills for his club and the‘Vegas Club. He said that a
week earlier he had purchased a gafe to be inatalled in his : :
had conferred with Dallas Police Officer JOE CODY " T me e
"~ as to where the safe should be placed; however, the safe had

not been installed, and he was carrying this money on his R
person for the purpose of making cash purchases, paying his ~

accumulated excise tax from the beginning of the last quarter, .

and for me
solely to
club‘

-491-1' . he

Dallas Pol
vwvho was sh

.
telsphone
which rela
. shooting o

—" {(phonetic)

-

' He said that he did not make any long distance =

'v _Mrs. KENNEDY the ordeal of returning to Dallas for a trial.:

Evs He stated that he had told the truth abnut re}gyihg
.8 message to RAY BRANTLEY (phonetic) about getting MAC WILLY

eting his payroll. He said this money belonged :
the operation of the Vegas Club and the'Carouseljj;¢L@vw

In answer to a question as to whether he kneW'0fficerlij7~:-

said that he -had known three Officer TIPPITS on the

ice Department, but had not known the O{ficer TIPPIT”:,AJ,;

ot by OSWALD.

- In answer to a specific question, he said he did nét'bji.
shoot OSWALD in connection with any labor union influences. ... * -

calls before the assassination of President -KENNEDY
ted in any way to the assassination or with the " 7
f OSWALD. He reiterated that he shot OSWALD to save

u

two guns.

A} .

S IR BT e

RS Em————. . . - - e

LS

> e -

N A s o g e



6 .
DL 44-1639

He said he had gone to the assembly room on Friday
.night to get the telephone number of Radio Station KLIF. <

He said he had never met OSWALD or Officer TIPPIT
at his night club.

He -said that at the time he shot OSWALD, to the best
$
President, you rat.*

He said he had not been at the Parkland Bospital at

o emr e o e 2 11n e e e s s e et

He said that no members of his family had been-”
physically harmed because of what he had done.

He was asked whether BLACKIE HARRISON spoke to him

He said he felt that his family and his attorney,,
CLAYTON FOWLER, are in danger because of their connection
with him, and that he feels they may be Physically harmed.A

: RUBY then made a statement that in view of his -
past behavior, it might be difficult for people to understand S
how he could have been 80 emotionally disturbed at the assassi-
nation of President KENNEDY. He described this past behavior

*in which President KENNEDY was elected.

He also said he wanted it brought out that he was not
involved with the underworld, and that there were no foreign
influences in connection with his shooting of OSWALD. Hs said
" that he had never had any 1mproper relations with the Police
Department.

R RUBY said that he became closely attached to Presi-
dent KENNEDY When the latter made a speech on Cuba, and he ’
thereafter closely followed his carger and travels.\fgl

of his present recollection, he said,'You killed our (or my) e #

any time on Friday. s .

just before he shot OSWALD, and he answered in the “egative. iAWTf,_,

St e

e

as his failure to pay a poll tax or to even vote in the electien rf'j“"

-

L 2L Y




1
DL 44-1639

Be said that inwardly he is a very unstable person,
but that he is very emotional in his love for this country and
that he has always been a one hundred per cent patriotic
American.

RUBY said that no one in the underworld had ever ,
contributed any money to his club, nor had he been a front in . s
his club for any criminal element. He said that his brother, ...  °
EARL, and RALPH PAUL had lcaned him money in connection with
his business.

i He said that on the Friday when President KENNEDY — 7~~~ ~-*

" was killed, he got very emotionally disturbed. He immediately ) '
Placed a newspaper advertisement to show that he would be RN
-closed for three days. He said that he knew people had many
questions about him because he had not voted for President - - .
KENNEDY, had closed his club for three days, had made a trip - =~ -
to Cuba, had relayed a message from Cuba to RAY BRANTLEY, S
and that all of these things made him look bad. :

)

He gsaid he happened to be at the Police Station at .. - E

‘the particular second when OSWALD came out of the elevator, oL,
- that his Post Office box was located near the Post Office box .

- xrented by OSWALD, and that people would find it hard to be~ . -

~ lieve that there was absolutely no connection between them. -

In conclusion, RUBY stated that he had answered
‘~truthfully all questions and that every statement made by himj
during this interview had been the truth. o _ . T

oA e

-y




